
From : kiran bhilegaonkar <kiran.bhilegaonkar@icar.gov.in>

Subject : Re: URGENT: Authorization of Draft Indian Standard on behalf of FAD 31 Sectional Committee

To : Microbiology Sectional Committee <fad031@bis.gov.in>

Email Microbiology Sectional Committee

Re: URGENT: Authorization of Draft Indian Standard on behalf of FAD 31 Sectional Committee

Fri, Mar 17, 2023 03:12 PM

Dear Madam,
In reference to trailing mail, I authorize following standards for publications.
Sl No Doc No. Title

1. FAD 15 (21337) F
IS 6850 : 1973

Agar Microbiological Grade - Specification (First Revision)

2. FAD 15 (21341) F
IS 7536 : 1975

Soluble Starch Microbiological Grade - Specification

3. FAD 15 (21342) F
IS 7590 : 1975

Gelatin Microbiological Grade - Specification

4. FAD 15 (21343) F
IS 10972 : 1984

Code For Preparation of Escherichia Coli Diagnostic Sera

5. FAD 15 (21344) F
IS 11061 : 1984

Code for Preparation of Vibrio Cholerae Diagnostic Sera

6. FAD 15 (21363) F
IS 7591 : 1975

Malt Extract Microbiological Grade - Specification

Kind regards,
Kiran Bhilegaonkar

From: Microbiology Sec�onal Commi�ee <fad031@bis.gov.in>
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Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 12:10 PM

To: Dr Kiran Narayan Bhilegaonkar

Subject: URGENT: Authoriza�on of Dra� Indian Standard on behalf of FAD 31 Sec�onal Commi�ee

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed the following draft Indian Standards finalized by the Microbiology Sectional Committee, FAD 31 for publication at its 1st meeting held on 8
Sep 2022. The document was wide circulated on 13 December 2022 for comments of stakeholders for 60 days. We have not received any comments
on WC drafts. The Committee decided in its meeting that in case of no comments received, document may be finalized and sent for publication with
the approval of Chairperson FAD 31. Copy of minutes are enclosed with the mail (Kindly refer Agenda item 4.1, S. No. 2, Page No, 10, Highlighted in
yellow)

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

As Chairperson, FAD 31, we seek your kind authorization of the above draft Indian Standards for publication.

With thanks and kind regards,

Varsha Gupta/ वषा� गु�ा 011 23231128 | 9810393403
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Joint Dir/Sc.-D & Member Secretary, FAD 31

संयु� िनदेशक/ वै�ा-डी एवं सद� सिचव, FAD 31

Food & Agriculture Deptt./ कृिष एवं खा� िवभाग
Bureau of Indian Standards/ भारतीय मानक �ूरो
New Delhi-110002, INDIA/ नई िद�ी - भारत

varshagupta@bis.gov.in

www.bis.gov.in

“SAVE TREE - Please do not print this e-mail unless necessary.”
Disclaimer: The information contained in this electronic message and /or attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain con�idential,
proprietary or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, use, review, distribution, printing or copying of the information contained in this e-mail
message and/or attachments to it are strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail or telephone and immediately destroy all copies
of this message and any attachments.
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The organization accepts no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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